

Addendum

Contact information as at 22 October 2002

National government departments and organisational components

Agriculture

Website: <http://www.nda.agric.za>
Private Bag X250
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 319-6000/7219
Fax: (012) 325-3618

Arts and Culture

Website: <http://www.dac.gov.za>
Private Bag X894
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 337-8000
Fax: (012) 323-8308

Communications

Website: <http://docweb.pww.gov.za>
Private Bag X860
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 427-8000
Fax: (012) 427-8016

Correctional Services

Website: <http://www.dcs.gov.za>
Private Bag X136
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 307-2000
Fax: (012) 328-6149

Defence

Website: <http://www.mil.za>
Private Bag X910
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 355-6200
Fax: (012) 347-7445

Education

Website: <http://www.doe.gov.za>
Private Bag X895
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 312-5531
Fax: (012) 324-6346

Environmental Affairs and Tourism

Website: <http://www.environment.gov.za>
Private Bag X447

Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 310-3911
Fax: (012) 322-2682

Foreign Affairs

Website: <http://www.dfa.gov.za>
Private Bag X152
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 351-1000
Fax: (012) 351-0257/61

Government Communication and Information System

Website: <http://www.gcis.gov.za>
Private Bag X745
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 314-2911
Fax: (012) 323-3831

Health

Website: <http://www.health.gov.za>
Private Bag X828
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 312-0000
Fax: (012) 325-5706

Home Affairs

Website: <http://home-affairs.pww.gov.za>
Private Bag X114
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 314-8911
Fax: (012) 323-2416

Housing

Website: <http://www.housing.gov.za>
Private Bag X644
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 421-1311
Fax: (012) 341-2998

Independent Complaints Directorate

Website: <http://www.icd.gov.za>
Private Bag X941
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 392-0400
Fax: (012) 320-3116

Justice and Constitutional Development

Website: <http://www.doj.gov.za>

Private Bag X81
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 315-1111
Fax: (012) 326-0991

Labour

Website: <http://www.labour.gov.za>
Private Bag X117
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 309-4000
Fax: (012) 320-1942/6084

Land Affairs

Website: <http://dla.pww.gov.za>
Private Bag X833
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 312-8911
Fax: (012) 323-3693

Minerals and Energy

Website: <http://www.dme.gov.za>
Private Bag X59
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 322-7312
Fax: (012) 317-9086

National Intelligence Agency

Website: <http://www.nia.org.za>
Private Bag X87
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 427-4000
Fax: (012) 427-4651

National Treasury

Website: <http://www.treasury.gov.za>
Private Bag X115
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 315-5111
Fax: (012) 315-5234

The Presidency

Website:
<http://www.gov.za/dept/president/index.html>
Private Bag X1000
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 300-5200
Fax: (012) 323-8246
and
Private Bag X1000
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 464-2111
Fax: (021) 461-9340/2200

Provincial and Local Government

Website: <http://www.local.gov.za>
Private Bag X804
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 334-0600
Fax: (012) 321-4535

Public Enterprises

Website: <http://www.dpe.gov.za>
Private Bag X15
Pretoria 0001

Tel: (012) 431-1000
Fax: (012) 342-7224

Public Service and Administration

Website: <http://www.dpsa.gov.za>
Private Bag X916
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 314-7911
Fax: (012) 323-2386 / 324-5616

Public Service Commission

Website:
<http://www.gcis.gov.za/gov/psc/home/psc.htm>
Private Bag X121
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 328-7690
Fax: (012) 325-8319

Public Works

Website: <http://www.publicworks.gov.za>
Private Bag X65
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 337-2000
Fax: (012) 323-2856

Science and Technology

Website: <http://www.dst.gov.za>
Private Bag X894
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 337-8000
Fax: (012) 323-2720

Secretariat for Safety and Security

Website: <http://www.gcis.gov.za/sss/>
Private Bag X922
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 339-2500
Fax: (012) 339-2536

Social Development

Website: <http://www.welfare.gov.za>
Private Bag X901
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 312-7500
Fax: (012) 312-7745

South African Management Development Institute

Private Bag X759
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 314-7911
Fax: (012) 321-1810

South African Police Service

Website: <http://www.saps.org.za>
Private Bag X94
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 339-1000
Fax: (012) 339-2167

South African Revenue Service

Website: <http://www.sars.gov.za>
Private Bag X923
Pretoria 0001

Tel: (012) 422-4000
Fax: (012) 422-6848

South African Secret Service

Private Bag X5
Elarduspark 0047
Tel: (012) 427-5500
Fax: (012) 427-6428

Sport and Recreation

Website: <http://www.srsa.gov.za>
Private Bag X896
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 334-3100
Fax: (012) 321-6187

Statistics South Africa

Website: <http://www.statssa.gov.za>
Private Bag X44
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 310-8911
(012) 310-8600 (user enquiries)
Fax: (012) 310-8500/8495

Trade and Industry

Website: <http://www.dti.gov.za>
Private Bag X84
Pretoria 0001
Tel: 0861 843 384 (General Enquiry)
Tel: (012) 310-9791
Fax: (012) 322-2951

Transport

Website: <http://www.transport.gov.za>
Private Bag X193
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 309-3000
Fax: (012) 328-3365

Water Affairs and Forestry

Website: <http://www.dwaf.pww.gov.za>
Private Bag X313
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 336-7500/326-8264
Fax: (012) 336-8850

Parliamentary information

National Assembly

Website: <http://www.parliament.gov.za>
PO Box 15
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 403-2595/6
Fax: (021) 461-9462

National Council of Provinces

Website: <http://www.parliament.gov.za>
PO Box 15
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 403-2110-5/3221
Fax: (021) 461-9460

Provincial governments

Eastern Cape

Website: <http://www.ecprov.gov.za>
Private Bag X0047
Bisho 5605
Tel: (040) 609-2207/639-1415
Fax: (040) 635-1166

Free State

PO Box 20538
Bloemfontein 9300
Tel: (051) 405-5799
Fax: (051) 405-4803

Gauteng

Website: <http://www.gpg.gov.za>
Private Bag X61
Marshalltown 2107
Tel: (011) 355-6000
Fax: (011) 836-9334

KwaZulu-Natal

Website: <http://www.kwazulu.net>
Private Bag X01
Ulundi 3838
Tel: (035) 874-2000/4 and/or (033) 342-3823
Fax: (035) 874-2001/3 and/or (033) 342-7368

Limpopo

Website: <http://www.limpopo.gov.za>
Private Bag X9483
Polokwane 0700
Tel: (015) 291-2136
Fax: (015) 295-3427

Mpumalanga

Website: <http://www.mpumalanga.mpu.gov.za>
Private Bag X11291
Nelspruit 1200
Tel: (013) 766-2027
Fax: (013) 766-2494

Northern Cape

Website: <http://ncwebpage.ncape.gov.za>
Private Bag X5016
Kimberley 8300
Tel: (053) 830-9333
Fax: (053) 833-2122

North West

Website: <http://www.nwpg.org.za>
Private Bag X65
Mafikeng 2745
Tel: (018) 387-3000
Fax: (018) 387-3008

Western Cape

Website: <http://www.westerncape.gov.za>
Private Bag X9043
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 483-4705/6
Fax: (021) 483-3421

Government structures, bodies, commissions and task groups

Agricultural Research Council

Website: <http://www.arc.agric.za>
PO Box 8783
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 427-9700
Fax: (012) 342-2231

Armaments Corporation of South Africa

Website: <http://www.armscor.co.za/Home.asp>
Private Bag X337
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 428-1911
Fax: (012) 428-5635

Central Energy Fund

Website: <http://www.cef.org.za>
PO Box 786141
Sandton 2146
Tel: (011) 535-7000
Fax: (011) 883-3645

Commission for Conciliation, Mediation and Arbitration

Website: <http://www.ccma.org.za>
Private Bag X94
Marshalltown 2107
Tel: (011) 377-6650
Fax: (011) 834-7351

Commission on Gender Equality

Website: <http://www.cge.org.za>
PO Box 32175
Braamfontein 2017
Tel: (011) 403-7182
Fax: (011) 403-7188

Commission on the Restitution of Land Rights

Website: <http://www.land.pwv.gov.za/restitution>
Private Bag X833
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 312-8201
Fax: (012) 324-6072

Commission on the Promotion and Protection of the Rights of Cultural, Religious and Linguistic Communities

c/o Department of Provincial and Local Government
Tel: (012) 334-0891
Fax: (012) 334-0614

Competition Commission

Website: <http://www.compcom.co.za>
Private Bag X23
Lynnwood Ridge 0040
Tel: (012) 482-9000
Fax: (012) 482-9002/3

Constitutional Court

Website: <http://www.concourt.gov.za>
Private Bag X32
Braamfontein 2017
Tel: (011) 403-8032
Fax: (011) 403-6524

Council for Geoscience

Website: <http://www.geoscience.org.za>
Private Bag X112
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 841-1911
Fax: (012) 841-1203/21

Council on Higher Education

Website: <http://www.che.org.za>
PO Box 13354
Tramshed 0126
Tel: (012) 392-9100
Fax: (012) 392-9110

Denel (Pty) Ltd

Website: <http://www.denel.co.za>
PO Box 8322
Centurion 0046
Tel: (012) 428-0911
Fax: (012) 347-0300

Development Bank of Southern Africa

Website: <http://www.dbsa.org>
PO Box 1234
Halfway House 1685
Tel: (011) 313-3911
Fax: (011) 313-3086

Directorate: Special Operations and Serious Economic Offences

Private Bag X297
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 320-6000
Fax: (012) 320-6155

Eskom

Website: <http://www.eskom.co.za>
PO Box 1091
Johannesburg 2000
Tel: (011) 800-8111
Fax: (011) 800-4299

Film and Publication Board

Website: <http://www.fpb.gov.za>
Private Bag X9069
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 465-6518/62/72
Fax: (021) 465-6511

Financial and Fiscal Commission

Website: <http://www.financialandfiscal.co.za>
Private Bag X69
Halfway House 1685
Tel: (011) 315-7100
Fax: (011) 315-6940

Financial Services Board

Website: <http://www.fsb.co.za>
PO Box 35655
Menlo Park 0102
Tel: (012) 428-8000
Fax: (012) 347-0221

Government Printing Works

Private Bag X85
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 334-4500
Fax: (012) 323-9746

**Independent Communications
Authority of South Africa**

Website: <http://www.icasa.org.za>
Private Bag X10002
Sandton 2146
Tel: (011) 321-8551
Fax: (011) 321-8200

Independent Development Trust

Website: <http://www.idt.org.za>
PO Box 73000
Lynnwood Ridge 0040
Tel: (012) 845-2000
Fax: (012) 348-0939

Independent Electoral Commission

Website: <http://www.elections.org.za>
PO Box 7943
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 428-5700
Fax: (012) 341-5292

International Marketing Council

Website: <http://www.imc.org.za>
PO Box 3207
Houghton 2041
Tel: (011) 483-0122
Fax: (011) 483-0124

Judicial Service Commission

Private Bag X258
Bloemfontein 9300
Tel: (051) 447-2769
Fax: (051) 447-0836

**Land Bank and Agricultural Bank of
South Africa (Land Bank)**

Website: <http://www.landbank.co.za>
PO Box 375
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 312-3999
Fax: (012) 328-4056

Land Claims Court

Website: <http://www.law.wits.ac.za/lcc/index.html>
Private Bag X10060
Randburg 2125
Tel: (011) 781-2291
Fax: (011) 781-2218

Mintek

Website: <http://www.mintek.co.za>
Private Bag X3015
Randburg 2125
Tel: (011) 709-4280
Fax: (011) 793-2413

Municipal Demarcation Board

Website: <http://www.demarcation.org.za>
Private Bag X28
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-2481/2
Fax: (012) 342-2480

National Advisory Council on Innovation

Website: <http://www.naci.org.za/aoz.cfm>
PO Box 1758
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 392-9352
Fax: (012) 392-9353

National Arts Council of South Africa

Website: <http://www.nac.org.za>
PO Box 500
Newtown 2113
Tel: (011) 838-1383
Fax: (011) 838-6363

National Crime Prevention Strategy

Private Bag X922
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 339-2550
Fax: (012) 339-2536

National Development Agency

Website: <http://www.nda.org.za>
PO Box 31959
Braamfontein 2017
Tel: (011) 403-6650
Fax: (011) 403-2514/5

National Director of Public Prosecutions

Website: <http://www.ndpp.gov.za>
PO Box 752
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 317-5000
Fax: (012) 321-0968

**National Economic Development
and Labour Council**

Website: <http://www.nedlac.org.za>
PO Box 1775
Saxonwold 2132
Tel: (011) 328-4200
Fax: (011) 447-6053

**National Homebuilders' Registration
Council**

Website: <http://www.nbrc.org>
PO Box 461
Randburg 2017
Tel: (011) 348-5736
Fax: (011) 285-4115

National House of Traditional Leaders

Private Bag X804
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 301-1054
Fax: (012) 326-1019

National Housing Finance Corporation

Website: <http://www.nhfc.co.za>
PO Box 31376
Braamfontein 2017
Tel: (011) 644-9800
Fax: (011) 484-0081

National Nuclear Regulator

Website: <http://www.nnr.co.za>
PO Box 7106
Centurion 0046
Tel: (012) 674-7100
Fax: (012) 663-5513

National Peace Accord Trust

PO Box 485
Modderfontein 1645
Tel: (011) 606-2850
Fax: (011) 606-2836

National Programme of Action for Children in South Africa

Website: <http://www.children.gov.za>
The Presidency
Private Bag X1000
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 300-5200
Fax: (012) 321-4566

National Youth Commission

Website: <http://www.nyc.org.za>
Private Bag X938
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 325-3702
Fax: (012) 324-4759

Office of the Auditor-General

Website: <http://www.agsa.co.za>
PO Box 446
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 426-8000
Fax: (012) 426-8333

Pan South African Language Board

Website: <http://www.pansalb.org.za>
Private Bag X08
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 341-9638
Fax: (012) 341-5938

Public Investment Commissioners

Private Bag X187
Pretoria
0001
Tel: (012) 328-3766
Fax: (012) 341-1065/440-1736

Public Protector

Website: <http://www.polity.org.za/govt/pubprote/index.html>
Private Bag X677
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 322-2915/6
Fax: (012) 322-5093

Petroleum Oil and Gas Corporation of South Africa (Pty) Ltd (formerly known as Mossgas)

Website: <http://www.mossgas.com/>
Private Bag X14
Mossel Bay 6500
Tel: (044) 601-2911
Fax: (044) 601-2390

Rand Water

Website: <http://www.randwater.co.za>
PO Box 1127
Johannesburg 2000
Tel: (011) 682-0966
Fax: (011) 682-0663

SA Diamond Board

PO Box 260499
Excom 2023
Tel: (011) 334-8980
Fax: (011) 334-8898

South African Airways

Website: <http://www.saa.co.za> or www.flysaa.com
Private Bag X13
Johannesburg International Airport
1627
Tel: (011) 978-1000
Fax: (011) 978-2507

South African Forestry Company Ltd

PO Box 1771
Silverton 0127
Tel: (012) 481-3500
Fax: (012) 804-3716

South African Human Rights Commission

Website: <http://www.sahrc.org.za>
Private Bag X2700
Houghton 2041
Tel: (011) 484-8300
Fax: (011) 484-8403

South African Law Commission

Website: <http://www.law.wits.ac.za/salc/salc.htm>
Private Bag X668
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 322-6440
Fax: (012) 320-0936

South African Local Government Association

Website: <http://www.salga.org.za>
PO Box 2094
Pretoria 0001

Tel: (012) 338-6700
Fax: (012) 338-6747

South African Nuclear Energy Corporation

Website: <http://www.pelindaba.co.za>
PO Box X582
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 305-4911
Fax: (012) 305-4111

South African Post Office Ltd

Website: <http://www.sapo.co.za>
PO Box 10000
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 421-7490
Fax: (012) 421-7609

South African Rail Commuter Corporation

Website: <http://www.sarc.co.za>
Private Bag X02
Sunninghill 2157
Tel: (011) 804-2900
Fax: (011) 804-3853

South African Reserve Bank

Website: <http://www.resbank.co.za>
PO Box 427
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 313-3911
Fax: (012) 313-3929

South African Sports Commission

Website: <http://www.sasc.org.za>
PO Box 11239
Centurion 0046
Tel: (012) 677-9700
Fax: (012) 677-9855/7

South African Tourism

Website: <http://www.southafrica.net>
Private Bag X0012
Sandton 2146
Tel: (011) 778-8000
Fax: (011) 778-8001

Special Investigating Unit

Website: <http://www.siu.org.za>
PO Box 893
East London 5200
Tel: (043) 726-9705
Fax: (043) 726-9261/9

State Information Technology Agency (Pty) Ltd

Website: <http://www.sita.co.za>
PO Box 26100
Monument Park 0105
Tel: (012) 482-3000
Fax: (012) 482-2100

State Tender Board

Website: <http://www.treasury.gov.za>
Private Bag X49

Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 315-5111
Fax: (012) 315-5301

Telkom SA Ltd

Website: <http://www.telkom.co.za>
Private Bag X74
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 311-3911
Fax: (012) 323-6733

Trade and Investment Council

Website: <http://www.tisaglobal.com>
PO Box 902
Groenkloof 0027
Tel: (012) 428-7905
Fax: (012) 428-7898/7853

Transnet Ltd

Website: <http://www.transnet.co.za>
PO Box 72501
Parkview 2122
Tel: (011) 308-2309
Fax: (011) 308-2312

Water Research Commission

Website: <http://www.wrc.org.za>
Private Bag X03
Gezina 0031
Tel: (012) 330-0340
Fax: (012) 331-2565

Government Communication and Information Centres

Eastern Cape

Private Bag X608
East London 5200
Tel: (043) 722-2602
Fax: (043) 722-2615

Free State

Private Bag X20500
Bloemfontein 9300
Tel: (051) 448-4504/5/6
Fax: (051) 430-7032

Gauteng

Private Bag X16
Johannesburg 2000
Tel: (011) 337-3120/1
Fax: (011) 333-2028

KwaZulu-Natal

Private Bag X54332
Durban
4000
Tel: (031) 301-6787/8
Fax: (031) 305-9431

Mbazwana
Tel: (035) 571-0070
Fax: (035) 571-0070

Northern Cape

Private Bag X5038
Kimberley 8300
Tel: (053) 832-1378/9
Fax (053) 832-1377

PO Box 2872
Upington 8800
Tel (054) 332-6206
Fax (054) 332-6218

Limpopo

PO Box 2452
Polokwane 0700
Tel: (015) 291-4689
Fax: (015) 291-2045

North West

Private Bag X2120
Mafikeng 2745
Tel: (018) 381-7071
Fax: (018) 381-7066

Mpumalanga

PO Box X2856
Nelspruit 1200
Tel: (013) 753-2397
Fax (013) 753-2531

Matsamo
PO Box 601
Shongwe Mission 1341

Western Cape

Private Bag X9007
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 421-5070
Fax: (021) 419-8846

PO Box 1509
George 6530
Tel: (044) 880-1174
Fax: (044) 880-1165

Worcester
Tel: (023) 345-2737

Multi-purpose Community Centres

Eastern Cape

Cofimvaba MPCC
PO Box 10
Cofimvaba 538
Tel: (047) 870-0874/672-2486
Fax: (047) 870-0010

Sterkspruit MPCC
PO Box 18
Lady Grey 9755
Tel: (051) 611-0042
Fax: (051) 611-0042

Tombo MPCC
PO Box 1058
Port St Johns 5120
Tel: (047) 564-1131
Fax: (047) 564-1129

Free State

Botshabelo MPCC
Tel: (051) 532-1508

Namahadi MPCC
PO Box 17942
Witsieshoek 9870
Tel: (058) 789-1147
Fax: (058) 789-3586

Sediba MPCC
(051) 357-0027

Gauteng

Ipelegeng MPCC
Tel: (011) 982-5810
Fax: (011) 982-6400

Sebokeng MPCC
Private Bag X029
Vanderbijlpark 1900
Tel: (016) 988-1502
Fax: (016) 988-1082

Faranani MPCC
PO Box 70021
Tsakane 1550
Tel: (011) 738-9591
Fax: (011) 738-6927

Mamelodi MPCC
19481 Makhubela Street
Mamelodi West
Tel: (012) 805-9085

Soshanguve MPCC
Nafcoc Shopping Centre
Section F Soshanguve
Tel: (012) 799-5005

Tembisa MPCC
Tembisa Civic Centre
Igqagga section Tembisa
Tel: (011) 921-2155
Fax: (011) 970-4284

Mpumalanga

Matsamo MPCC
PO Box 601
Shongwe Mission 1341
Tel: (013) 781-0666

Mpuluzi MPCC
PO Box 2856
Nelspruit 1200
Tel: (017) 888-0014

Northern Cape

Galeshewe MPCC
Private Bag X5016
Kimberley 8300
Tel : (053) 872-2644
Fax: (053) 872 2673

Pescodia MPCC
62 Sparrow Street
Pescodia
Kimberley 8309

Tel: (053) 873-1072
Fax: (053) 873-1298

Limpopo

Kgautswane MPCC
PO Box 9
Ohrigstad 1122
Tel: (013) 231-8027

Makhuvu MPCC
Tel: (015) 812-5602
Fax: (015) 812-5602

North West

Lebotlwane MPCC
Moretele District Municipality Offices
4065B Mathibestad
Tel: (012) 761-9998

KwaZulu-Natal

Bhamshela MPCC
Kwamthiyane Ngcogongcongo Road
Bhamsela
Tel: (032) 294-9075

Mbazwana MPCC
PO Box 231
Mbazwana 3974
Tel: (035) 571-10070
Fax: (035) 571-0002

Western Cape

Worcester MPCC
Nobuntu Centre
C/o Mtwazi and Nkentsha streets
Zweletemba
Worcester 6854
Tel: (023) 348-2600

Bonteheuwel MPCC
Bonteheuwel
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 695-5425
Fax: (021) 695-5425

Gugas Thebe MPCC
PO Box 6 Washington
Langa, Cape Town 7455
Tel: (021) 695-3328
Fax: (021) 695-3325

Hartebeeskraal MPCC
1 Nottingham Street, Atlantis
Cape Town 7349
Tel: (021) 572-1872
Fax: (021) 572-1872

Masibambane MPCC
1 Mandela Street
Vanrhynsdorp 8170
Tel: (027) 219-1917
Tel: (027) 219-1917

George MPCC
Tembaletu 6530
Tel: (044) 880-1711
Zolane MPCC

6th Avenue
Nyanga East 7755
Tel: (021) 386-8656
Fax: (021) 386-1032

Foreign representatives in South Africa

Albania (Republic of) [Honorary Consulate]

PO Box 2000
Witkoppen 2068
Tel: (011) 467-0946
Fax: (011) 467-0952
E-mail: nrose@icon.co.za

Algeria (Democratic People's Republic of)

[Embassy]
PO Box 57480
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 342-5074
Fax: (012) 342-6479
E-mail: embalgpta@intekom.co.za

Angola (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 8685
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 342-0049
Fax: (012) 342-7039

Argentina (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 11125
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 430-3524/7/3513/6
Fax: (012) 430-3521
E-mail: argembas@global.co.za

Australia [High Commission]

Website: <http://www.australia.gov.au>
Private Bag X150
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 342-3740
Fax: (012) 342-8442
E-mail: australia@new.co.za

Australia [High Commission]

– during Parliamentary session
PO Box 4749
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 419-5425/9
Fax: (021) 419-7345

Austria (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 95572
Waterkloof 0145
Tel: (012) 452-9155
Fax: (012) 460-1151
E-mail: autemb@mweb.co.za

Austria (Republic of) [Embassy]

– during Parliamentary session
PO Box 6887
Roggebaai 8012
Tel: (021) 421-1440/1

Fax: (021) 425-3489
E-mail: austrian-consulate@kingsley.co.za

Bangladesh (People's Republic of)

[High Commission]
410 Farenden Street
Sunnyside
Pretoria 0002
Tel: (012) 343-2105/6/7
Fax: (012) 343-5222
E-mail: bangladoot@global.co.za or
bdoot@mweb.co.za

Belarus (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 4107
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 430-7664/7707/9
Fax: (012) 342-6280
E-mail: emb_belarus@iexec.co.za

Belgium (Kingdom of) [Embassy]

Website: <http://www.diplobel.org>
625 Leyds Street
Muckleneuk
Pretoria 0002
Tel: (012) 440-3201/2
Fax: (012) 440-3216
E-mail: bolepretoria@icon.co.za

Belgium (Kingdom of) [Embassy]

Website: <http://www.diplobel.org>
– during Parliamentary session
Northgate 29 Boshof Avenue
Newlands Cape Town 7700
Tel: (021) 683-0400
Fax: (021) 683-0401

Benin (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 26484
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 342-6978
Fax: (012) 342-1823
E-mail: embbenin@yebo.co.za

Bosnia and Herzegovina [Embassy]

Website:
[http://www.bosniaandherzegovina.embassy.republ
icofsouthafrica.cjb.net](http://www.bosniaandherzegovina.embassy.republ
icofsouthafrica.cjb.net)
PO Box 11464
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 346-5547
Fax: (012) 346-2295
E-mail: bih@mweb.co.za

Botswana (Republic of) [High Commission]

PO Box 57035
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 430-9640
Fax: (012) 342-1845

Brazil (Federative Republic of) [Embassy]

Website: <http://www.brazil.co.za>
PO Box 3268

Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 426-9400
Fax: (012) 426-9494
E-mail: braspret@cis.co.za

Bulgaria (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 26296
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 342-3720/1
Fax: (012) 342-3721
E-mail: embulgsa@iafrica.com

Burundi (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 12914
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-4881/3
Fax: (012) 342-4885
E-mail: ambabusa@mweb.co.za

Cameroon (Republic of) [High Commission]

Website: <http://www.cameroon.co.za>
PO Box 13790
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-2477
Fax: (012) 342-2478
E-mail: hicocam@cameroon.co.za

Canada [High Commission]

Website: <http://www.cic.gc.ca>
Private Bag X13
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 422-3000
Fax: (012) 422-3052

Canada [High Commission]

– during Parliamentary session
Website: <http://www.cic.gc.ca>
PO Box 683
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 423-5240
Fax: (021) 423-4893
E-mail: cptwn@dfait-maeci.gc.ca

Central African Republic

[Honorary Consulate-General]
PO Box 2774
Kempton Park 1620
Tel: (011) 970-1355
Fax: (011) 970-1352
E-mail: johan@eriksons.co.za

Chile (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 2449
Brooklyn Square 0075
Tel: (012) 460-8090/4482
Fax: (012) 425-3034
E-mail: chile@iafrica.com

Chile (Republic of) [Embassy]

– during Parliamentary session
PO Box 2067
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 421-2344/6
Fax: (021) 425-3034

E-mail: chilecpt@iafrica.com

China (People's Republic of) [Embassy]
Website: <http://www.chinese-embassy.org.za>
PO Box 95764
Waterkloof 0145
Tel: (012) 342-4194/5560
Fax: (012) 342-4244/4154
E-mail: reception@chinese-embassy.org.za

Colombia (Republic of) [Embassy]
Private Bag X12791
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-0211-4
Fax: (012) 342-0216
E-mail: emcolsf@mweb.co.za

Comoros (Federal Islamic Republic of The) [Embassy]
203 Anna Marie Building, 419 Leyds Street,
Sunnyside 0002
Tel: (012) 344-5429
Fax: (012) 321-2032

Congo (Democratic Republic of) [Embassy]
PO Box 28795
Sunnyside 0132
Tel: (012) 343-2455
Fax: (012) 344-4054
E-mail: rdcongo@lantic.co.za

Congo (Republic of) [Embassy]
PO Box 40427
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 342-5507/8
Fax: (012) 342-5510
E-mail: congo@starpost.com

Costa Rica (Republic of) [Honorary Consulate]
PO Box 68140
Bryanston 2021
Tel: (011) 705-3434
Fax: (011) 705-1222
E-mail: Ricacost@netactive.co.za

Cote d'Ivoire Embassy (see Ivory Coast)

Croatia (Republic of) [Embassy]
PO Box 11335
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-1206/1598
Fax: (012) 342-1819
E-mail: vrhjar@iafrica.com

Cuba (Republic of) [Embassy]
PO Box 11605
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 346-2215
Fax: (012) 346-2216
E-mail: sudafri@iafrica.com

Cyprus (Republic of) [High Commission]
PO Box 14554
Hatfield 0028

Tel: (012) 342-5258
Fax: (012) 342-5596
E-mail: cyprusjb@mweb.co.za

Czech (The Republic of) [Embassy]
Website: <http://www.icon.co.za/~czmzv>
PO Box 3326
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 342-3477/430-3601
Fax: (012) 430-2033
E-mail: pretoria@embassy.mzv.cz

Denmark (Kingdom of) [Embassy]
Website: <http://www.denmark.co.za>
PO Box 11439, Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 430-9340
Fax: (012) 342-7620
E-mail: rde@icon.co.za

Denmark (Kingdom of) [Embassy]
– during Parliamentary session
Website: <http://www.denmark.co.za>
PO Box 5596
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 419-6936/7
Fax: (021) 419-9527

Ecuador (Republic of) [Honorary Consulate]
PO Box 98291
Sloane Park 2152
Tel: (011) 240-0509
Fax: (011) 240-0419
E-mail: tkummert@inobsvez.co.za

Egypt (Arab Republic of) [Embassy]
PO Box 30025
Sunnyside 0132
Tel: (012) 344-6042/343-1590
Fax: (012) 343-1082
E-mail: egyptian@icon.co.za

Eritrea (State of) [Embassy]
PO Box 11371
Queenswood 0121
Tel: (012) 333-1302
Fax: (012) 333-2330
E-mail: eremb@lantic.co.za

Estonia (Republic of) [Honorary Consulate]
16 Hofmeyer Street
Welgemoed
Bellville 7530
Tel: (021) 913-3850
Fax: (021) 913-2579

Ethiopia (Federal Republic of) [Embassy]
PO Box 11469
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 346-3542/2947
Fax: (012) 346-3867
E-mail: mamietm@iafrica.com

Finland (Republic of) [Embassy]
Website: <http://www.virtual.finland.fi>

PO Box 443
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 343-0275
Fax: (012) 343-3095
E-mail: sanomat.pre@formin.fi

Finland (Republic of) [Embassy]
– during Parliamentary session
Website: <http://www.virtual.finland.fi>
PO Box 693
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 461-4732
Fax: (021) 461-5768
E-mail: anu.brady@formin.fi

France (Republic of) [Embassy]
Website: <http://www.ambafrance-za.org>
807 George Avenue
Arcadia 0083
Tel: (012) 429-7000/10/30
Fax: (012) 429-7029
E-mail: france@mbafrance-za.org

Gabon (Republic of) [Embassy]
PO Box 9222
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 342-4376/7
Fax: (012) 342-4375

Germany (Federal Republic of) [Embassy]
PO Box 2023
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 427-8900/8977
Fax: (012) 427-8982
E-mail: germanyembassypretoria@gonet.co.za

Germany (Federal Republic of) [Embassy]
– during Parliamentary session
PO Box 4273
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 424-2410
Fax: (021) 424-9403
E-mail: info@germanyconsulatecapetown.co.za

Ghana (Republic of) [High Commission]
PO Box 12537
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-5847/9
Fax: (012) 342-5863
E-mail: ghcom27@icon.co.za

Greece (Hellenic Republic) [Embassy]
1003 Church and Athlone streets
Arcadia 0083
Tel: (012) 430-7351/-3
Fax: (012) 430-4313
E-mail: embgresaf@global.co.za

Greece (Hellenic Republic) [Embassy]
– during Parliamentary session
PO Box 3232
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 424-8160/1/4627

Fax: (021) 424-9421/422-1249
E-mail: grconcept@mmweb.co.za

Grenada (Republic of) [Honorary Consulate]
Digital House, 3rd floor
Park Lane 2196
Tel: 083 461 6559
Fax: (011) 787-6407

Guatemala (Republic of)
[Honorary Consulate]
PO Box 222
Sunninghill 2157
Tel: (011) 804-5080
Fax: (011) 804-4844
E-mail: marcelr@exatrade.co.za

Guinea (Republic of) [Embassy]
PO Box 13523
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-8465/8760
Fax: (012) 342-8467/7348
E-mail: guinea@diplobag.org.za

Guinea-Bissau [Honorary Consulate]
PO Box 9689
Edenglen 1613
Tel: (011) 622-3688
Fax: (011) 622-5351

Holy See [Nuncio of the Vatican]
PO Box 26017
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 344-3815/6
Fax: (012) 344-3595
E-mail: nunziosa@iafrica.com

Hungary (Republic of) [Embassy]
PO Box 27077
Sunnyside 0132
Tel: (012) 430-3020/30
Fax: (012) 430-3029
E-mail: hunem@cis.co.za

India (Republic of) [High Commission]
PO Box 40216
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 342-5392/7
Fax: (012) 342-5310/430-8326
E-mail: hcipta@iafrica.com/dhc@iafrica.com

India (Republic of) [High Commission]
– during Parliamentary session
PO Box 3316
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 419-8110/1
Fax: (021) 419-8112
E-mail: indiactn@iafrica.com

Indonesia (Republic of) [Embassy]
PO Box 13155
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-3350/4

Fax: (012) 342-3369
E-mail: indonemb@intekom.co.za

Iran (Islamic Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 12546
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-5869/80/1
Fax: (012) 342-1878

Iraq (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 11089
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 362-2012
Fax: (012) 362-2027

Ireland [Embassy]

Website: <http://www.embassyireland.org.za>
PO Box 4174
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 342-5062
Fax: (012) 342-4752
E-mail: pretoria@iveagh.irlgov.ie

Israel (State of) [Embassy]

PO Box 3726
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 342-2693/7
Fax: (012) 342-1442
E-mail: embofisr@iafrica.com

Italy (Italian Republic) [Embassy]

Website: <http://www.ambital.org.za>
796 George Avenue
Arcadia 0083
Tel: (012) 430-5541/-4
Fax: (012) 430-5547
E-mail: ambital@iafrica.com

Italy (Italian Republic) [Embassy]

– during Parliamentary session
Website: <http://www.ambital.org.za>
2 Grey's Pass
Gardens, Cape Town 8001
Tel: (021) 423-5157/8
Fax: (021) 424-5559

Ivory Coast (Côte D'Ivoire) (Republic of)
[Embassy]

PO Box 13510
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-6913/4
Fax: (012) 342-6713
E-mail: ambacr.pret@frenchdoor.co.za

Japan [Embassy]

PO Box 11434
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-2100/-5
Fax: (012) 342-3573/430-3922
E-mail: enquiries@embjapan.org.za

Jordan (Hashemite Kingdom of) [Embassy]

Website: <http://www.embjord.co.za>
PO Box 14730

Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-8026/7
Fax: (012) 342-7847
E-mail: embjord@embjord.co.za

Kenya (Republic of) [High Commission]

PO Box 35954
Menlo Park 0102
Tel: (012) 362-2249/50/1
Fax: (012) 362-2252
E-mail: kenrep@mweb.co.za

Korea (Democratic People's Republic)
[Embassy]

7 Salome Court
Bourke Street
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 343-4384

Korea (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 939
Groenkloof 0027
Tel: (012) 460-2508/9
Fax: (012) 460-1158
E-mail: Korrsa@smartnet.co.za

Kuwait (State of) [Embassy]

Private Bag X920
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 342-0877/430-3534
Fax: (012) 342-0876
E-mail: safarku@global.co.za

Lebanon (Lebanese Republic) [Embassy]

PO Box 941
Groenkloof 0027
Tel: (012) 346-7020
Fax: (012) 346-7022
E-mail: libansa@intekom.co.za

Lesotho (Kingdom of) [High Commission]

PO Box 55817
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 460-7648
Fax: (012) 460-7649
E-mail: lesothoh@global.co.za

Liberia (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 14082
Hatfield 0083
Tel: (012) 342-2242
Fax: (012) 342-2306
E-mail: libempta@pta.lia.net

**Libya (Socialist People's Libyan Arab
Jamahiriya)** [Libyan Arab People's Bureau]

PO Box 40388
Arcadia
0007
Tel: (012) 342-3902/3
Fax: (012) 342-3904
E-mail: libya@caseynet.co.za

Lithuania (Republic of) [Honorary Consulate]
PO Box 1737
Houghton 2041
Tel: (011) 486-3660
Fax: (011) 486-3650
E-mail: garb_joff@global.co.za

Lithuania (Republic of) [Honorary Consulate]
PO Box 596
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 423-6686
Fax: (021) 423-7786
E-mail: lietuva@iafrica.com

Luxembourg (Grand Duchy of)
[Honorary Consulate]
PO Box 357
Lanseria 1748
Tel: (011) 659-0961
Fax: (011) 659-0963
E-mail: Motlana@iafrica.com

Madagascar (Republic of) [Consulate-General]
PO Box 786098
Sandton 2146
Tel: (011) 442-3322
Fax: (011) 442- 6660
E-mail: consul@infodoor.co.za

Malawi (Republic of) [High Commission]
PO Box 11172
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-1759
Fax: (012) 342-0147
E-mail: mhcc@easun.co.za

Malaysia [High Commission]
PO Box 11673
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-5990/-3
Fax: (012) 430-7773
E-mail: mwpretoria@ishoppe.co.za

Maldives (Republic of) [Honorary Consulate]
PO Box 398
Plumstead 7801
Tel: (021) 761-5038/797-9940
Fax: (021) 761-5039

Mali (Republic of) [Embassy]
PO Box 12978
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-7464 / 0676
Fax: (012) 342-0670
E-mail: malipta@iafrica.com

Malta (Republic of) [Honorary Consulate]
PO Box 1351
Morningside
2057
Tel: (011) 706-3052
Fax: (011) 706-0301
E-mail: maltaconsulate@intekom.co.za

Mauritius (Republic of) [High Commission]
1163 Pretorius Street
Hatfield 0083
Tel: (012) 342-1283/4
Fax: (012) 342-1286
E-mail: mhcpta@mweb.co.za

Mexico (United Mexican State) [Embassy]
PO Box 9077
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 362-2822-9/1437
Fax: (012) 362-1380
E-mail: embamexza@mweb.co.za

Morocco (Kingdom of) [Embassy]
PO Box 12382
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 343-0230/49
Fax: (012) 343-0613
E-mail: sifmapre@icon.co.za

Mozambique (Republic of) [High Commission]
PO Box 57465
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 401-0300
Fax: (012) 326-6388
E-mail: highcomm@iafrica.com

Myanmar (Union of) [Embassy]
PO Box 12121
Queenswood 0121
Tel: (012) 460-4333/6544
Fax: (012) 346-0746
E-mail: euompta@global.co.za

Namibia (Republic of) [High Commission]
PO Box 29806
Sunnyside 0132
Tel: (012) 481-9100
Fax: (012) 344-5998/343-7294

Netherlands (The Royal) [Embassy]
PO Box 117
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 344-3910/-5
Fax: (012) 343-9950
E-mail: nlgovpre@cis.co.za

Netherlands (The Royal) [Embassy]
– during Parliamentary session
PO Box 346
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 421-5660/-3
Fax: (021) 418-2690
E-mail: nlgovkaa@cis.co.za

New Zealand [High Commission]
Website: <http://www.immigration.govt.nz>
Private Bag X17
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-8656/-8
Fax: (012) 342-8640
E-mail: nzhc@global.co.za

Nigeria (Federal Republic of)

[High Commission]
PO Box 27332
Sunnyside 0132
Tel: (012) 342-0805/0663/8/42
Fax: (012) 342-0718
E-mail: nhcp@iafrica.com

Norway (Kingdom of)

[Royal Norwegian Embassy]
PO Box 11612
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-6100
Fax: (012) 342-6099
E-mail: embpta@noramb.co.za

Norway (Kingdom of) [Royal Norwegian

Embassy] – during Parliamentary session
PO Box 5620
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 425-1687
Fax: (021) 419-3568
E-mail: embctn@noramb.co.za

Oman (Sultanate of) [Commercial Office]

PO Box 2142
Fourways 2055
Tel: (011) 884-0999
Fax: (011) 884-0835
E-mail: sultanateofoman@mweb.co.za

Pakistan (Islamic Republic of)

[High Commission]
PO Box 11803
Hatfield 0083
Tel: (012) 362-4072/73
Fax: (012) 362-3967
E-mail: pakicom@global.co.za

Palestine National Authority [Embassy]

PO Box 56021
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 342-6411
Fax: (012) 342-6412
E-mail: palemba@intekom.co.za

Panama (Republic of) [Embassy]

832 Duncan Street
Brooklyn 0181
Tel: (012) 362-2778/9
Fax: (012) 362-2629
E-mail: ptyembsa@infotech.co.za

Paraguay (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 95774
Waterkloof 0145
Tel: (012) 347-1047/8
Fax: (012) 347-0403
E-mail: embparsudafrica@hotmail.com

Peru (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 907
Groenkloof 0027

Tel: (012) 342-2390/1
Fax: (012) 342-4944
E-mail: emperu@iafrica.com

Philippines (Republic of The) [Embassy]

PO Box 2562
Brooklyn 0075
Tel: (012) 346-0451
Fax: (012) 346-0454
E-mail: pretoriape@mweb.co.za

Poland (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 12277
Queenswood 0121
Tel: (012) 430-2631/2
Fax: (012) 430-2608
E-mail: amb.pol@pixie.co.za

Portugal (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 27102
Sunnyside 0132
Tel: (012) 341-2340/2
Fax: (012) 341-3975
E-mail: portemb@satis.co.za

Portugal (Republic of) [Embassy]

– during Parliamentary session
PO Box 314
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 421-4560/2
Fax: (021) 425-4809

Romania (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 11295
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 460-6940/1
Fax: (012) 460-6947
E-mail: romembsa@global.co.za

Russian Federation (The) [Embassy]

PO Box 6743
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 362-1337/8
Fax: (012) 362-0116
E-mail: ruspospa@mweb.co.za

Rwanda (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 55224
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 460-0709
Fax: (012) 460-0708
E-mail: rwasap@rwanda.co.za

Sao Tomè e Príncipe (Democratic

Republic of) [Honorary Consulate]

PO Box 28
Franschoek 7690
Tel: (021) 876-2494
Fax: (021) 876-3237
E-mail: office@chamonix.co.za

Saudi Arabia (Kingdom of) [Royal Embassy]

PO Box 13930

Hatfield
0028
Tel: (012) 362-4230/4242
Fax: (012) 362-4239/4248
E-mail: reosa4@lantic.net

Senegal (Republic of) [Embassy]
PO Box 2948
Brooklyn Square 0075
Tel: (012) 460-5263
Fax: (012) 346-5550
E-mail: rosenhos@mweb.co.za

Seychelles (Republic of) [High Commission]
PO Box 12337
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-0534
Fax: (012) 342-0362
E-mail: mwhicom@iafrica.com

Singapore (Republic of) [High Commission]
PO Box 11809
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 430-6035
Fax: (012) 342-4425
E-mail: spore@cis.co.za

Slovakia (Slovak Republic) [Embassy]
PO Box 12736
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-2051/2
Fax: (012) 342-3688
E-mail: slovakem@mweb.co.za

Spain (Kingdom of) [Embassy]
PO Box 1633
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 344-3875/6/7
Fax: (012) 343-4891
E-mail: embSpain@mweb.co.za

Spain (Kingdom of) [Embassy]
– during Parliamentary session
37 Shortmarket Street
Cape Town 8001
Tel: (021) 422-2326/7/2415
Fax: (021) 422-2328
E-mail: conspccabo@mail.mae.es

Sri Lanka (Democratic Socialist Republic of) [High Commission]
Website: <http://www.srilanka.co.za>
410 Alexander Street
Brooklyn 0181
Tel: (012) 460-7690/79
Fax: (012) 460-7702
E-mail: srilanka@global.co.za

Sudan (Republic of) [Embassy]
Website: <http://www.sudan.co.za>
PO Box 25513
Monument Park 0105
Tel: (012) 342-4538/7903

Fax: (012) 342-4539
E-mail: sudan@pop.co.za

Swaziland (Kingdom of) [High Commission]
PO Box 14294
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 344-1910
Fax: (012) 343-0455

Sweden (Kingdom of) [Embassy]
Website: <http://www.swedeniafrica.com>
PO Box 13477
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 426-6400
Fax: (012) 426-6464
E-mail: sweden@iafrica.is.co.za

Switzerland (Swiss Confederation) [Embassy]
PO Box 2289
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 430-6707
Fax: (021) 430-6771
E-mail: vertretung@pre.rep.admin.ch

Switzerland (Swiss Confederation) [Embassy] – during Parliamentary session
PO Box 1546
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 418-3669
Fax: (021) 418-1569
E-mail: vertretung@cap.rep.admin.ch

Syrian Arab Republic [Embassy]
PO Box 12830
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-4701/4566
Fax: (012) 342-4702
E-mail: syriaemb@lantic.net

Taipei [Liaison office in South Africa]
PO Box 649
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 430-6071
Fax: (012) 430-5816
E-mail: embroc@icon.co.za

Tanzania (United Republic of) [High Commission]
PO Box 56572
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 342-4393/71
Fax: (012) 430-4383
E-mail: tanzania@cis.co.za

Thailand (Kingdom of) [Embassy]
PO Box 12080
Hatfield 0
028
Tel: (012) 342-4600/5470/4516/06
Fax: (012) 342-4805
E-mail: thaipat@global.co.za

Tunisia (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 56535
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 342-6282/3
Fax: (012) 342-6284
E-mail: asdrubal@mweb.co.za

Turkey (Republic of) [Embassy]

Website: <http://www.turkishembassy.co.za>
PO Box 56014
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 342-6053-7
Fax: (012) 342-6052
E-mail: pretbe@global.co.za

Uganda (Republic of) [High Commission]

PO Box 12442
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 342-6031/2
Fax: (012) 342-6206
E-mail: ugacomer@cis.co.za

Ukraine [Embassy]

PO Box 57291
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 460-1943/46
Fax: (012) 460-1944
E-mail: dnipro@mweb.co.za

United Arab Emirates [Embassy]

PO Box 57090
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 342-7736
Fax: (012) 342-7738
E-mail: uae@mweb.co.za

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

[Her Britannic Majesty's High Commission]
Website: <http://www.britain.org.za>
255 Hill Street
Arcadia 0083
Tel: (012) 483-1200
Fax: (012) 483-1302
E-mail: bhc@icon.co.za

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

[Her Britannic Majesty's High Commission]
– during Parliamentary session
Website: <http://www.britain.org.za>
91 Parliament Street
Cape Town 8001
Tel: (021) 461-7220
Fax: (021) 461-0017
E-mail: britain@icon.co.za

United States of America [Embassy]

Website:
<http://www.usembassy.state.gov/southafrica>
PO Box 9536
Pretoria 0001
Tel: (012) 342-1048

Fax: (012) 342-2244/2199
E-mail: ptalib@pd.state.gov

United States of America [Embassy]

– during Parliamentary Session
Website: <http://www.usembassy.state.gov/southafrica>
PO Box 6773
Roggebaai 8012
Tel: (021) 421-4280
Fax: (021) 425-4151/421-4269
E-mail: ptalib@pd.state.gov

Uruguay (Oriental Republic of) [Embassy]

Website: <http://www.uruguay.co.za>
PO Box 14818
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 362-6521/2
Fax: (012) 362-6523
E-mail: urusud@pixie.co.za

Uruguay (Oriental Republic of) [Embassy]

– during Parliamentary session
Website: <http://www.uruguay.co.za>
PO Box 4774
Cape Town 8000
Tel: (021) 425-1847
Fax: (021) 425-3308
E-mail: conursud@iafrica.com

Venezuela (Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 11821
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 362-6593
Fax: (012) 362-6591
E-mail: embasadaf@icon.co.za

Vietnam (Socialist Republic of) [Embassy]

Website: <http://www.vietnam.co.za>
PO Box 13692
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 430-7378
Fax: (012) 342-8441
E-mail: vnto@worldonline.co.za

Yemen (Republic of) [Embassy]

Website: <http://www.yemenembassy.org.za>
PO Box 13343
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 430-9044
Fax: (012) 430-9100
E-mail: info@yemenembassy.org.za

Yugoslavia (Federal Republic of) [Embassy]

PO Box 13026
Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 460-5626/6103
Fax: (012) 460-6003
E-mail: yuembpta@worldonline.co.za

Zambia (Republic of) [High Commission]

Website: <http://www.zamnet.zm/zamnet>
PO Box 12234

Hatfield 0028
Tel: (012) 326-1854/1914/47
Fax: (012) 326-2140
E-mail: zahpta@mweb.co.za

Zimbabwe (Republic of) [High Commission]
PO Box 55140
Arcadia 0007
Tel: (012) 342-5125
Fax: (012) 342-5126
E-mail: zimpret@lantic.co.za

Representatives of the Republic of South Africa abroad

African Union and United Nations Economic Commission for Africa
[South African Mission]
PO Box 1091
Addis Ababa
Tel: 09251 171 30415
Fax: 09251 171 1330
E-mail: sa.embassy.addis@telekom.net.et

Algeria (Democratic People's Republic)
[South African Embassy]
30 Rue Cpt Hocine Slimane
El Biar, Algiers
Tel: 092132 123 0384/7/9
Fax: 092132 23 0827
E-mail: sae@gecos.net

Angola (Republic of) [South African Embassy]
Caixa Postal 6212
Luanda
Tel: 092442 33 0953/4187/9126
Fax: 092442 39 8730
E-mail: saemb.ang@netangola.com

Argentina (Republic of)
[South African Embassy]
Avenida Marcelo T de Alvear 590, Piso 8
Capital Federal
Buenos Aires 1058
Tel: 0954 11 4317 2900
Fax: 0954 11 4317 2951
E-mail: embasa@ciudad.com.ar

Australia [South African High Commission]
Website: <http://www.rsa.emb.gov.au>
Rhodes Place, State Circle, Yarralumla,
Canberra, ACT
2600
Tel: 0961 2 6273 2424-7
Fax: 0961 2 6273 3543
E-mail: info@rsa.emb.gov.au

Austria (Republic of) [South African Embassy]
Sandgasse 33 A-1190
Vienna
Tel: 09431 320 6493

Fax: 09431 320 649351
E-mail: saembvie.political@oan.at

Belgium (Kingdom of)
[South African Embassy]
26 Rue de la Loi B7/8 Brussels
Tel: 0932 2 285 4400
Fax: 0932 2 285 4430
E-mail: embassy.southafrica@belgium.online.be

Botswana (Republic of)
[South African High Commission]
Private Bag 00402
Gaborone
Tel: 09267 30 4800/1/2
Fax: 09267 30 5501

Brazil (Federative Republic of)
[South African Embassy]
Website: <http://www.africadosulemb.org.br>
Avenida das Nacoes, Lote 6, 70406-900
Brasilia-DF
Tel: 0955 61 312 9500
Fax: 0955 61 322 8491
E-mail: saemb@solar.com.br

Bulgaria (Republic of)
[South African Embassy]
Apartment 27, Block 1
Alexander Zhendov Street 1113
Sofia
Tel: 09359 2 971 3425/2663
Fax: 09359 2 971 3103
E-mail: saembsof@techno-link.com

Burundi [South African Embassy]
BP 3384, Bujumbura
Burundi
Tel: 09257 24 4650
Fax: 09257 24 4650
E-mail: gerautenbach@yahoo.com

Canada [South African High Commission]
Website: <http://www.docuweb.ca/SouthAfrica>
15 Sussex Drive
Ottawa, Ontario
Tel: 091 613 744 0330
Fax: 091 613 741 1639
E-mail: rsafrica@sympatico.ca

Chile (Republic of) [South African Embassy]
Website: <http://www.embajada-sudafrica.cl>
Casilla 16189 (PO Box)
Santiago 9
Tel: 0956 2 231 2860-3
Fax: 0956 2 231 3185
E-mail: saembcon@interaccess.cl

China (People's Republic of)
[South African Embassy]
5 Dongzhimenwai Dajie
Beijing 100600 PRC
Tel: 0986 10 6532 0171-6

Fax: 0986 10 6532 0177
E-mail: safrican@163bj.com

Congo (Democratic Republic of the)

[South African Embassy]
Boite Postale 7829
Kinshasa 1
Tel: 09243 884 8287
Fax: 09243 880 /4152

Cote D' Ivoire Embassy

(See Ivory Coast)

Cuba (Republic of) [South African Embassy]

Ave Sta No 4201 esq 42, Miramar Playa
Havanna
Tel: 0953 7 24 9671-6
Fax: 0953 7 24 1101
E-mail: rsacuba@ceniai.inf.cu

Cyprus (Republic of)

[South African High Commission]
PO Box 21312
Nicosia 1506
Tel: 09357 2 37 4411
Fax: 09357 2 37 7011

Czech Republic [South African Embassy]

PO Box 133
Prague 10
Tel: 0942 02 6731 1114/2575
Fax: 0942 02 6731 1114/1395
E-mail: saprague@terminal.cz

Denmark (Kingdom of)

[South African Embassy]
PO Box 128, DK-2900, Hellerup
Copenhagen
Tel: 0945 3918 0155
Fax: 0945 3918 4006
E-mail: sa.embassy@inform-bbs.dk

Egypt (Arab Republic of)

[South African Embassy]
Nile Tower Building, 18th Floor,
21/23 Giza Street
Cairo
Tel: 09202 571 7234/5/8/9
Fax: 09202 571 7241
E-mail: saembcai@gega.net

Ethiopia (Federal Democratic Republic of The) [South African Embassy]

PO Box 1091
Addis Ababa
Tel: 09251 1 71 3034/5/1002/17
Fax: 09251 1 71 1330
E-mail: sa.embassy.addis@telecom.net.et

European Union (EU) [South African Mission]

Website: <http://ambassade.net/southafrica/index.html>
26 Rue de la Loi B7/8

Brussels 1040
Tel: 0932 2 285 4400
Fax: 0932 2 285 4402
E-mail: embassy.southafrica@belgium.online.be

Finland (Republic of)

[South African Embassy]
Rahapajankatu 1A5
Helsinki 00160
Tel: 09358 9 6860 3100
Fax: 09358 9 6860 3160
E-mail: saemb@welho.com

France (Republic of) [South African Embassy]

50 Quai d'Odrsay 75343
Paris Cedex 07
Tel: 0933 1 5359 2323
Fax: 0933 1 5359 2333
E-mail: 10754.1762@compuserve.com

Gabon (Republic of) [South African Embassy]

BP 4063
Libreville
Tel: 09241 77 4530/1
Fax: 09241 77 4536
E-mail: saegabon@Websitgabon.com

Germany (Federal Republic of)

[South African Embassy]
Website: <http://suedafrika.org>
Postfach 080461
Berlin 10004
Tel: 0949 30 22 07310
Fax: 0949 30 22 073190
E-mail: botschaft@suedafrika.org

Ghana (Republic of)

[South African High Commission]
PO Box 298, Trade Fair
Accra
Tel: 09233 2176 2380/4480/76/77
Fax: 09233 2176 2381/4484
E-mail: sahcgh@africaonline.co.gh

Greece (Hellenic Republic of)

[South African Embassy]
Website: <http://www.southafrica.gr>
PO Box 61152,
GR115-10
Athens
Tel: 0930 1 610 6645-54
Fax: 0930 1 610 6640
E-mail: embassy@southafrica.gr

Hong Kong [South African Consulate-General]

27/F Great Eagle Centre,
Room 2706-10,
23 Harbour Road
Wanchai
Hong Kong
Tel: 09852 2577 3279
Fax: 09852 2890 1975
E-mail: sacghk@netvigator.com

Hungary (Republic of)

[South African Embassy]
Website: <http://www.sa-embassy.hu>
PF 259, Budapest 1364
Tel: 0936 1 392 0999
Fax: 0936 1 200 7277
E-mail: saemb@elender.hu

Iceland (Republic of) [South African Embassy]

PO Box 3084, 123
Reykjavik
Tel: 09354 562 3300
Fax: 09354 520 3399

India (Republic of)

[South African High Commission]
Website: sahc-india.com
B18 Vasant Marg, Vasant Vihar
New Delhi 110 057
Tel: 099111 614 9411-9
Fax: 099111 614 3605
E-mail: sahcnde@de12.vsn1.net.in

Indonesia (Republic of)

[South African Embassy]
Website: <http://www.saembassy-jakarta.or.id>
PO Box 1329
Jakarta 10210
Tel: 0962 21 574 0660
Fax: 0962 21 574 0661
E-mail: saembpol@mweb.co.id

International Monetary Fund and World Bank – Washington DC

[South African Permanent Mission]
Suite 380, 3201 New Mexico Ave, NW
Washington DC 20016
Tel: 091 202 364 8320
Fax: 091 202 354 6008

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

[South African Embassy]
PO Box 11365-7476
Teheran
Tel: 0998 21 270 2866-9
Fax: 0998 21 271 9516
E-mail: saemb@neda.net

Ireland [South African Embassy]

Alexandra House, 2nd Floor, Earlsfort Centre,
Earlsfort Terrace
Dublin 2
Tel: 09353 1 661 5553
Fax: 09353 1 661 5590
E-mail: saembdub@iol.ie

Israel (State of) [South African Embassy]

Website: <http://www.safis.co.il>
PO Box 7138
Tel Aviv 61071
Tel: 09972 3 525 2566
Fax: 09972 3 525 3230
E-mail: saemtel@isdn.net.il

Italy (Italian Republic)

[South African Embassy]
Website: sae@flasnet.it
Via Tanaro 14
Rome
00198
Tel: 0939 06 85 25 41
Fax: 0939 06 85 25 4300/4301
E-mail: sea2@flashnet.it

Ivory Coast/Côte D'Ivoire (Republic of)

[South African Embassy]
08 BP 1806
Abidjan 08
Tel: 09225 2244 5963
Fax: 09225 44 7450
E-mail: ambafisudpol@aviso.ci

Jamaica [South African High Commission]

First Life Building, 60 Knutsford Blvd
Kingston 5
Jamaica
Tel: 091 876 960 3750-2
Fax: 091 876 929 0240
E-mail: sahc@kasnet.com

Japan [South African Embassy]

Website: <http://www.rsatk.com>
414 Zenkyoren Building 2-7-9 Hirakawa-cho
Chiyoda-ku
Tokyo 102-0093
Tel: 0981 3 3265 3366-9
Fax: 0981 3 3265 1108
E-mail: sajapan@rsatk.com

Jordan (Hashemite Kingdom of)

[South African Embassy]
PO Box 851508 Sweiffieh 11185
Amman
Tel: 099626 592 1194/2288
Fax: 099626 592 0080
E-mail: saembjor@no1.com.jo

Kenya (Republic of)

[South African High Commission]
PO Box 42441
Nairobi
Tel: 09254 2 21 5616-8/22 8469
Fax: 09254 2 22 3687
E-mail: sahc@africaonline.co.ke

Korea (Republic of South)

[South African Embassy]
Website: <http://www.saembassy.dacom.net>
1-37 Hannam-Dong Yongsan-ku
Seoul 140-210
Tel: 0982 2 792 4855/749 0437
Fax: 0982 2 792 4856
E-mail: sae@saembassy.dacom.net

Kuwait (The State of) [South African Embassy]

Website: <http://www.southafricaq8.com>
PO Box 2262, 40173

Mishref
Tel: 09965 561 7988
Fax: 09965 561 7917
E-mail: saemb@southafricaq8.com

Lesotho (Kingdom of)

[South African High Commission]
Private Bag A266
Maseru 0100
Tel: 09266 31 5758
Fax: 09266 31 0128
E-mail: sahcls@lesoff.co.za

Libya (Socialist People's Libyan Arab Jamahiriya)

PO Box 1230
Tripoli
Tel: 09218 21340 3570-8/4407/8
Fax: 09218 21340 3319

Malawi (Republic of)

[South African High Commission]
PO Box 30043
Lilongwe 3
Tel: 09265 773 722/597/036
Fax: 09265 772 571/771/042

Malaysia (Federation of)

[South African High Commission]
12 Lorong Titiwangsa 12
Taman Tasik Titiwangsa
Setapark
Kuala Lumpur 532001
Tel: 0960 3 4024 4456/4026
Fax: 0960 3 424 9896
E-mail: sahcpoletm.net.my

Mauritius (Republic of)

[South African High Commission]
PO Box 908
Port Louis
Tel: 09230 212 6925/6/8/9/6930
Fax: 09230 212 6936/9346
E-mail: sahc@intnet.mu

Mexico (United Mexican States)

[South African Embassy]
Aportado Postal 105-219, Colonia Polanco 11581,
Mexico DF
Tel: 09525 282 9260-65
Fax: 09525 282 9259
E-mail: safrica@prodigy.net.mx

Morocco (Kingdom of)

[South African Embassy]
34 Rue des Saadiens
Rabat
Tel: 09212 7 70 6760
Fax: 09212 7 70 6756
E-mail: sudaf@sis.net.ma

Mozambique (Republic of)

[South African High Commission]

Caixa Postal 1120
Maputo
Tel: 09258 1 49 1614/0059/0547
Fax: 09258 1 49 3029/4402
E-mail: sahcmap@mail.tropical.co.mz

Namibia (Republic of)

[South African High Commission]
PO Box 23100
Windhoek
Tel: 09264 61 205 7111
Fax: 09264 61 22 4140

Netherlands (The Royal)

[South African Embassy]
Website: <http://www.southafrica.nl>
Wassenaarsweg 40, 2596 CJ,
The Hague
Tel: 0931 70 392 4501-4/5920
Fax: 0931 70 346 0669/361 4958
E-mail: info@zuidafrika.nl

Nigeria (Federal Republic of)

[South African High Commission]
Number 4 Maduiké Street,
S.W. Ikoyi,
Lagos
Tel: 09234 9 413 3862/3776
Fax: 09234 9 413 3574/3829
E-mail: safrica@nigol.net.ng

Norway (Kingdom of)

[South African Embassy]
PO Box 2822 Solli
0204 Oslo
Tel: 09472 327 3220
Fax: 09472 244 3975
E-mail: sa-emb@online.no

Pakistan (Islamic Republic of)

[South African High Commission]
Website: <http://www.southafrica.org.pv>
48 Khayaban-e-Iqbal, Sector F-8/2
Islamabad
Tel: 099251 26 2354/5/6
Fax: 099251 25 0114
E-mail: sahcis@isb.comsats.net.pk

Palestine National Authority

[South African Representative Office]
Website: <http://www.sarep.org>
PO Box 567 Ramallah, West Bank
Palestine
Tel: 09972 2 298 7355/7929
Fax: 09972 2 298 7356
E-mail: sarep@sarep.org

Peru (Republic of) [South African Embassy]

PO Box 27-013, L27
Lima
Tel: 09511 440 9996
Fax: 09511 422 3881
E-mail: saemb@terra.com.pe

Poland (Republic of) [South African Embassy]
IPC Business Centre, 6th Floor, U1 Koszykowa 54,
Warsaw 00-675
Tel: 0948 22 626 6228/625
Fax: 0948 22 625 6270
E-mail: saembassy@supermedia.pl

Portugal (Republic of)
[South African Embassy]
Avenida Luis Bvar 10, 1069-024, Lisbon
Tel: 09351 1 319 2200
Fax: 09351 1 353 5713
E-mail: Safrica@mail.EU.net.pt

Russian Federation [South African Embassy]
Website: <http://www.chat.ru/~soafrica>
Bolshoi Strochenovskiy, Pereulok 22/25,
Moscow 113054
Tel: 097095 230 6869/70
Fax: 097095 230 6865
E-mail: saembmsk@us.arita.msk.ru

Rwanda (Republic of) [South African Embassy]
Website: <http://www.saembassy.kigali.org.rw>
Tel: 09250 583 185-8
Fax: 09250 511 760
E-mail: saemkgl@rwanda1.com

Saudi Arabia (Kingdom of)
[South African Embassy]
PO Box 94006
Riyadh 11693
Tel: 09966 1 454 3723/456 2982/3
Fax: 09966 1 454 3727
E-mail: embriyad@ogertel.com

Senegal (Republic of)
[South African Embassy]
PO Box 21010
Dakar-Ponty
Tel: 09221 823 6581/3/6
Fax: 09221 821 4878
E-mail: mosia@telecomplus.sn

Singapore (Republic of)
[South African High Commission]
Website: <http://www.singnet.com.sg/~satrade2>
Odeon Towers, 15th Floor,
331 North Bridge Road
Singapore 188720
Tel: 0965 339 3319
Fax: 0965 339 6658
E-mail: sahcp@singnet.com.sg

Spain (Kingdom of)
[South African Embassy]
Website: <http://www.sudafrica.com>
Edificio Lista, Calle Claudio Coello 91-6,
cor of J ortega y Gasset
Madrid 28006
Tel: 0934 91 436 3780
Fax: 0934 91 577 7414
E-mail: embassy@sudafrica.com

Swaziland (Kingdom of)
[South African High Commission]
PO Box 2507
Mbabane
Tel: 09268 404 4651-4
Fax: 09268 404 4335
E-mail: SAHC@iafrica.sz

Sweden (Kingdom of) [South African Embassy]
Website: <http://www.southafricanemb.se>
Linnegatan 76
Stockholm 11523
Tel: 0946 8 24 3950
Fax: 0946 8 660 7136
E-mail: saemb.swe@telia.com

Switzerland (Swiss Confederation)
[South African Embassy]
Website: <http://www.southafrica.ch>
29 Alpenstrasse
3006 Berne
Tel: 0941 31 350 1313
Fax: 0941 31 350 1310/1311
E-mail: ambassador@southafrica.ch

Switzerland
[South African Permanent Mission in Geneva]
Website: <http://www.southafrica.ch>
65 Rue du Rhome
Geneva 1204
Tel: 0941 22849 5454
Fax: 0941 22849 5434/5400
E-mail: geneva-sa.consulate.itu.ch

Taiwan
[Liaison Office of the Republic of South Africa]
PO Box 118-140
Taipei
Tel: 09886 2 2715 3251/4
Fax: 09886 2 2712 5109
E-mail: saemail@email.gcn.net.tw

Tanzania (United Republic of)
[South African High Commission]
PO Box 10723 Msaki
Dar es Salaam
Tel: 09255 22 260 1800
Fax: 09255 22 260 0684
E-mail: sahcdar@raha.co

Thailand (Kingdom of)
[South African Embassy]
The Park Place Building, 6th floor
231 Soi Sarasin
Lumpini
Bangkok 10330
Tel: 0966 2 253 8473-6
Fax: 0966 2 253 8483
E-mail: saembkk@loxinfo.co.th

Tunisia (Republic of)
[South African Embassy]
Boite Postale 25, 1082 City Mahrajene

Tunis
Tel: 09216 71 79 8449
Fax: 09216 71 79 0796
E-mail: sa@emb-safrica.intl.tn

Turkey (Republic of) [South African Embassy]
Website: <http://www.southafrica.org.tr>
PO Box 30
Kucukesat 06662
Ankara 06700
Tel: 0990 312 446 4056/3626
Fax: 0990 312 446 6434
E-mail: saemb@ada.net.tr

Uganda (Republic of)
[South African High Commission]
PO Box 22667
Kampala
Tel: 09256 41 34 3543/4/5/3560
Fax: 09256 41 34 8216
E-mail: sahc@infocom.co.ug

Ukraine [South African Embassy]
PO Box 7,
Central Post Office
22 Kreshchatik Street
252004
Kyiv
Tel: 0938044 227 7172/4451/3789
Fax: 0938044 227 220 7206
E-mail: saemb@utel.net.au

United Arab Emirates
[South African Embassy]
PO Box 29446
Abu Dhabi
Tel: 099712 633 7565
Fax: 099712 633 3909
E-mail: saemb@emirates.net.ae

**United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland**
[South African High Commission]
Website: <http://www.southafricahouse.com>
South Africa House
Trafalgar Square
London WC2N 5DP
Tel: 0944 207 451 7299
Fax: 0944 207 451 7284
E-mail: general@southafricahouse.com

United Nations – New York
[South African Permanent Mission]
333 East, 38th Street
9th Floor New York
NY 10016
Tel: 091212 213 5583
Fax: 091212 692 2498
E-mail: soafun@worldnet.att.net

United Nations – Geneva
[South African Permanent Mission]
65 Rue de Rhome

Geneva 1204
Tel: 0941 22 849 5454
Fax: 0941 22 849 5432
E-mail: mission.south-africa@ties.itu.int

**United Nations (International Atomic
Energy Agency)**
[Permanent Mission]
Sandgasse 33
Vienna
A-1190
Tel: 0943 222 320 6493
Fax: 0943 222 32 7584

United States of America
[South African Embassy]
Website: <http://www.saembassy.org>
3051 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Washington DC 20008
Tel: 091202 232 4400
Fax: 091202 265 1607
E-mail: executive@saembassy.org

Uruguay (Oriental Republic of)
[South African Embassy]
PO Box 498
Montevideo 1100
Tel: 09598 623 0161
Fax: 09598 623 0066
E-mail: safem@netgate.com.uy

Uzbekistan (Republic of)
[South African Embassy]
19 A Korakum Street
Tashkent
Tel: 099 98 71 185 8823
Fax: 099 98 71 137 2546
E-mail: felicity@timcke.silk.org

Venezuela (Republic of)
[South African Embassy]
PO Box 2613, Carmelitas,
1010 Caracas DF
Tel: 09582 991 4622/6822
Fax: 09582 991 5555
E-mail: rsaven@ifxnw.com.ve

Zambia (Republic of)
[South African High Commission]
Private Bag W369
Lusaka
Tel: 09260 1 26 0999
Fax: 09260 1 26 3001
E-mail: sahc@zamnet.zm

Zimbabwe (Republic of)
[South African High Commission]
PO Box A1654
Avondale
Harare
Tel: 09263 4 75 3147-9/3150-3
Fax: 09263 4 75 7908
E-mail: sahcomm@harare.iafrica.com

Legislation

2002 [as on 22 October 2002]

Animal Health Act, 2002 (Act 7 of 2002)
Animal Identification Act, 2002 (Act 6 of 2002)
Appropriation Act, 2002 (Act 29 of 2002)
Basic Conditions of Employment Amendment Act, 2002 (Act 11 of 2002)
Births and Deaths Registration Amendment Act, 2002 (Act 1 of 2002)
Burundi Protection Support Appropriation Act, 2002 (Act 3 of 2002)
Commission for the Promotion and Protection of the Rights of Cultural, Religious and Linguistic Communities Act, 2002 (Act 19 of 2002)
Constitution of the Republic of South Africa Amendment Act, 2002 (Act 18 of 2002)
Constitution of the Republic of South Africa Second Amendment Act, 2002 (Act 21 of 2002)
Copyright Amendment Act, 2002 (Act 9 of 2002)
Division of Revenue Act, 2002 (Act 5 of 2002)
Electronic Communications and Transactions Act, 2002 (Act 25 of 2002)
Health Donations Fund Repeal Act, 2002 (Act 31 of 2002)
Immigration Act, 2002 (Act 13 of 2002)
Implementation of the Rome Statute of the International Criminal Court Act, 2002 (Act 27 of 2002)
KwaZulu Cane Growers' Association Repeal Act, 2002 (Act 24 of 2002)
Labour Relations Amendment Act, 2002 (Act 12 of 2002)
Land and Agricultural Development Bank Act, 2002 (Act 15 of 2002)
Local Government: Municipal Structures Amendment Act, 2002 (Act 20 of 2002)
Loss or Retention of Membership of National and Provincial Legislatures Act, 2002 (Act 22 of 2002)
Media Development and Diversity Agency Act, 2002 (Act 14 of 2002)
National Railway Safety Regulator Act, 2002 (Act 16 of 2002)
Performers' Protection Amendment Act, 2002 (Act 8 of 2002)
Private Security Industry Levies Act, 2002 (Act 23 of 2002)
Religious and Linguistic Communities Act, 2002 (Act 19 of 2002)
Social Grants Appropriation Act, 2002 (Act 2 of 2002)
Taxation Laws Amendment Act, 2002 (Act 30 of 2002)
Unemployment Insurance Contributions Act, 2002 (Act 4 of 2002)
Veterinary and Para-Veterinary Professions Amendment Act (Act 10 of 2002)

White Papers

2001 [as on 10 October 2001]

White Paper on Special Needs Education, July 2001
White Paper on Spatial Planning and Land Use Management, July 2001
Draft White Paper on National Commercial Ports Policy, October 2001

2002 [as on 22 October 2002]

Draft White Paper on the Development of a Sanitation Policy and Practice in South Africa, 3 July 2002
Toward a Water Services White Paper (Gazette 23377, Notice 538), 3 May 2002
Draft White Paper on the Promotion of Renewable Energy and Clean Energy Development: Part One: Promotion of Renewable Energy (comments by 19 September 2002), 23 August 2002.